Addendum #1 ' City of Coral Gables, FL

INVITATION TO BID

 IFB#2008.12.13
Rotary Centennial Park Renovation

ADDENDUM No. 1
Issued Date: January 22, 2009

These questions are not verbatim but are summarized for clarity and conciseness for
response purposes. You are to refer to the (Q) uestions from prospective proposers and the

City’s (A) nswers to those questions.

QD)
Al)

Q2)
A2)

Q3)
A3)

Q4)
A4)

Q5)
A5)

Q6)
A6)

Q7
AT)

Q3)
A8)

Q9)
A9)

Is there a list of the forms that are needed with the bid?

~Section 9.0 Forms from page 41 on all to be completed signed and included in your bid.

If they are not applicable to you, draw a line across and write N/A.

Are we including the revision to the Formal Protest Procedure?
Please refer to Sec. 2-950 attachment A.

Are insurance requirements or Certificate of Insurance turned in after award of bid?
“Bidders should become familiar with Section---- (Insurance Requirements) to make sure
they are able to meet them. A Certificate of Insurance is not required to be submitted with
the bid; it is required 10 days after award of bid.

Contractor’s minimum requirements for this type of work?
Have the Required Licenses And Meet the Insurance Requirements. Upon award of
contract, must be a registered vendor with the City.

Permits available or does the contractor have to pay for permits, fees etc?
Refer to Section 5.22/Permits, Page 26

Is there be a Staging Area; can a storage unit be used to leave equipment on site overnight?‘
Yes, location to be determined by the City.

What is the timetable of this project (start to finish)?
Please refer t0.6.7.1/ Supplementary Conditions. Page 33

What is the estimated contract amount?
Estimated budget shall be $120,000.

Will Park be operational (open to the public) through the duration of construction?
No
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Addendum #1 City of Coral Gables, FL

Q10)
Al0)

Q1
All)

Q12)
Al2)

Q13)
Al3)

Ql4a)
" Al4a)

Q14b)
Al4b)

Q15)
Al5)

Q16)
Al6)

Q17)
Al7)

Q18)
Al18)

Q19)
Al9)

Are plans available in PDF files. - A

Attached Plans include: 00 Cover Page, A-1.1 General Notes, A-1.2 Site Plans, A-2.1 Details,
and E-1 Electrical Site Plan. Some plans that were distributed did not include the E-1 hardcopy
(last page). It is now available for pick-up to those that picked-up the plans.

Is any part of the project LEED Certified (points) like Dade County?
No

Which type of stamped concrete design? (Sidewalk & Driveway)

Remove the word “stamped” on notes 2 and 10 on Sh. Al-2. Sidewalk shall be as per note 23 on
Sh. Al.1 and driveway shall be as per note 10 on Sh. Al.2. Remove the work “SIDEWALK” on
title for Detail 1, Sh. A2.1 (this detail applies to slabs under pet sculptures).

Provide finish elevation for sidewalks & driveway?

Site is relatively flat. Top of sidewalk and driveway to be flush with existing grade. Meet and
match existing public sidewalk at north and east ends. Some fill may be required in spot areas to
maintain not greater than 1:48 slope. Contractor is required to visit site and observe field
conditions (Note 5 Sh. Al.1). Final spot elevations will be provided to selected Contractor prior
to or during construction upon Architect’s receipt of survey with better defined existing spot
elevations. Contractor shall include cost of staking all required spot elevations/location with bid.

Provide finish elevation for slab zone 17 x 16, 17 x 19 & 23 x 30?

Delete concrete slab in zone 23 x 30 (playground equipment area). The rectangle depicted in the
Geometry Plan Sh. Al.2 is intended for location purposes of playground equipment. Synthetic
safety surfacing system shall be installed over 4” compacted crushed limerock base.
Notwithstanding, a concrete slab is required under the two play sculptures as detailed in 9/A2.1.
Slab perimeter under play sculptures shall follow the perimeter (in plan) of the play sculptures
and be installed in accordance with manufacturer’s written instructions. Top of slab elevation of
17 x 16 and 17 x 19 (two play sculptures) is intended to be flush with top of synthetic surface
system floor. Elevations will be provided to selected Contractor prior to or during construction
upon Architect’s receipt of survey defining existing spot elevations. Contractor shall include cost
of staking all required spot elevations/location with bid.

Provide finish elevation for sidewalk and driveway?
See response to Q13 above.

What type of concrete finish does slab zone 17 x 16, 17 x 19, & 23 x 30?
Light broom finish.

Does sidewalk includes thickened edge on both side of sidewalk?
Provide thickened edge on side of synthetic floor if required as containment for rubber mulch of
synthetic floor.

Does stamped concrete driveway gets thickened edge (Both side)?
Yes. '

Is GC to include repairs for the existing masonry wall and Pier column at the 10 Ft. wide gate?
Detail 7/A2.1 requires removal of wall area shown dashed. Existing stucco wall and pilaster to
remain as is, except for surface repair patch work required after removal of dashed portion of
wall. :

Requirement to have temporary fences during renovation to the park?
Yes, a temporary chain link fence must be provided.
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Q20)
A20)

Q21)
A21)

Q22)
A22)

Q23)
A23)

Q24)
A24)

Q25)
A25)
Q26)
A26)
| Q27)
A27)

Q28)

A28)

Does top of concrete slabs for play sculpture & playground structures get Synthetic Safety
Surfacing?

Synthetic safety surfacing system is to be installed up to perimeter edge of play sculptures.
Synthetic safety surfacing system shall be installed under all areas of playground equipment
(playground structure) as concrete slab under this area may be deleted (posts will have footings).
See also response to Question 14 above.

Please provide a detail for cut section 3-A-2.1. Type of gate lock.

Per Detail 8/A2.1, all pedestrian gates shall be self-closing and self-latching. Provide ADA
compliant gate handles inside and out on each gate. This can be a simple lever handle on each
side with a self-latching mechanism. ADA compliant equals may be submitted by the
manufacturer for Architect’s review and approval as part of the shop drawing submittal process.

Section 4 on page A-2.1, fence post footing detail. Can this footing be round or must it remain
square? :
Fence post footing may be round, 18” diameter.

Is a State of Texas Notary acceptable on forms?
No :

Can General Contractors licensed in the Carolina’s bid or must be licensed in State of Florida? _
No, only Florida Contractors can bid this project.

What type of material is being used for the walkways? If timber, please provide
approximate lengths. »
See contract documents and responses to questions above.

What type of material is being used for the fencing? . If wood, provide
approximate lengths. :
Aluminum. Refer to contract documents.

Drawings call for a 4 layer of crumb rubber; would alternate products have that
enclosed rubber cell in lieu of the crumb rubber be acceptable?

Note 18 on Sh. Al.1 call for the synthetic safety surfacing to meet CCSG 200-g
guideline and ASTM 1292-04 for a critical fall height of seven feet. We cannot
find any reference in drawings to a 4" layer of rubber mulch, but if stated in
drawings, delete such reference to layer height. It is the Contractor's and
Manufacturer's responsibility to determine the layer thickness of synthetic safety

floor systemand the type (different manufacturers have different thickness

criteria). ‘

Clarify if the requirement of the 4 concrete slab is necessary for this project since
Forever Lawn does not require the concrete slab for the application of the
synthetic safety surfacing system.

Detail 9 on Sh. A2.1 states "synthetic safety surfacing... over 4" crushed
limerock”. Use 4" crushed limerock and delete the reference to concrete slab in

‘Note 1 on Sh. A1.2. Also refer to response to Question 14.
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Q29). Is lime rock base required for the concrete slab of the play sculpture?
A29) Refer to response in Question 14.

Q30)  For restoration purposes, specify the species of sod that is existing at the park?
A30) St. Augustine solid sod (or approved equal by City of Coral Gables)

Q31) Are existing trees to be protected during construction?

A31) Yes, refer to note 22 Sh. Al.1. It is the sole responsibility of the contractor to
protect all city-owned properties to avoid damage during construction.

IFB # 2008.12.13 Rotary Centennial Park Renovation 4



City of Coral Gables, FI . Addendum #1
Rotary Centennial Park Renovation - IFB 2008.12.12 Attachment A - Formal Bid Protest

Sec. 2-950. Resolution of protested solicitations and awards--Formal.

(@) Right to protest on solicitations. The following procedures shall be used for resolution of
protested solicitations.

(b) Protest of solicitation. Any actual or prospective bidder or offeror who perceives itself
aggrieved in connection with the formal solicitation of a contract or who intends to contest bid
specifications or a bid solicitation may file a written notice of intent to file a protest with the city
clerk's office within three calendar days prior to the date set for opening of bids or receipt of
proposals. A notice of intent to file a protest is considered filed when received by the city clerk's
office. v

(c) Protest of award. Any actual responsive and responsible bidder whose bid is lower than that
of the recommended bidder or an offeror who perceives itself aggrieved in connection with the
recommended award of contract may file a written notice of intent to file a protest with the city
clerk’s office within three calendar days after notice of the city manager's written recommendation
to the city commission for award of contract. A notice of intent to file a protest is considered filed
when received by the city clerk’s office. : .

(d) Contents of protest. A written protest based on any of the foregoing must be submitted to
the city clerk's office within five calendar days after the date the notice of protest was filed. A
written protest is considered filed when received by the city clerk's office. The written protest shall
state with particularity the specific facts and law upon which the protest of the solicitation or the
award is based, and shall include all pertinent documents and evidence and shall be
accompanied by the required filing fee as provided in subsection (h) below. This shall form the
basis for review of the written protest and no facts, grounds, documentation or evidence not
contained in the protester's submission at the time of filing the protest shall be permitted in- the
consideration of the written protest.

(e) Computation of time. No time will be added to the above time limits for service by mail. The
last day of the period so computed shall be inciuded unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal
holiday in which event the period shall run until the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
legal holiday. -

(f) Challenges. The written protest may not challenge the relative weight of the evaluation
criteria or the formula for assigning points in making an award determination.

(9) Authority to resolve protests. The chief procurement officer, after consultation with the city
attorney, shall issue a written recommendation within ten calendar days after receipt of the written
protest. Said recommendation shall be sent to the city manager with a copy to the protesting
party. The city manager may then either resolve the protest or reject all proposals. The city
manager's decision shall be sent to the city commission for approval or disapproval thereof. A
protest of an award of a contract by the city commission may be filed with the circuit court
pursuant to the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.

(h) Stay of procurement during protests. Upon receipt of a written protest filed pursuant to the
requirements of this section, the city shall not proceed further with the solicitation or with the
-award of the contract until the protest is resolved by the city manager or the city commission as .
provided in subsection (f) above, unless the city manager, after consultation with the head of the
user department, the chief procurement officer, and the city attorney, makes a written
determination that the solicitation process or the contract award must be continued without delay
in order to avoid an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety or welfare and
protect substantial interests of the city.

(i) Costs. All costs accruing from a protest shall be assumed by the protestor.

(i) Filing fee. The written protest must be accompanied by a filing fee in the form of a money
order or cashier's check payable to the city in an amount equal to one percent of the amount of
the bid or proposed contract, or $2,500.00, whichever is less. The filing fee shall guarantee the
payment of all costs which may be adjudged against the protestor in any administrative or court
proceeding. If the protest is denied, the filing fee shall be forfeited to the city in lieu of payment of
costs for the administrative proceedings. If the protest is upheld by the city, the filing fee shall be
refunded to the protestor less any costs assessed under subsection (i) above.

(k) Compliance with filing requirements. Failure of a party to timely file either the notice of intent
to file a protest or the written protest, or submit the filing fee, with the city clerk's office within the
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time provided in subsections (a), (b) and/or (c), above, shall constitute a forfeiture of such party's
right to file a protest pursuant to this section. The protesting party shall not be entitled to seek
redress before the city commission or seek judicial relief without first having followed the
procedure set forth in this section.

(Ord. No. 0-2003-6, § 2(2-447), 2-11-2003; Ord. No. 0-2003-14, § 1(2-447), 4-22-2003; Ord. No.
2003-23, § 2(447), 7-23-2003; Ord. No. 2005-17, § 2(2-447), 8-23-2005; Ord. No. 2005-20, § 2(2-
447), 9-13-2005; Ord. No. 2008-27, § 2, 10-28-2008) :
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7.0 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
(Revised 1.22.2009)

~ ALL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN DRAWINGS.
Drawing by: Sixto Architect, Inc.
Dated: October 22, 2007
LIST OF DRAWINGS:
Cover Sheet, Index of Drawings:
Al.1 Abbreviatiaons, Symbols, General Notes and Specifications
A1.2 Site Plan, Geometry Plan

A2.1 Construction Details
. E-1 Electrical Site Plan, panel, schedules, notes and details

35



RENOVATION TO ROTARY CENTENNIAL PARK
512 PONCE DE LEON BOULEVARD
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
) OCTOBER 22, 2007

AREA OF RENOVATION TO
EXISTING PUBLIC PARK

INDEX OF DRAWINGS:

COVER SHEET, INDEX OF DRAWINGS

A1t ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS, GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS
A1.2 SITE PLAN, GEOMETRY PLAN

A-2.1 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

N
LOCATION MAP (D)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

CORAL GABLES FLAGLER ST SEC PB 10-12 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 17 LOT SIZE 100 X 115 FT OR 20201-4921 0302 3
AND CORAL GABLES FLAGLER ST SEC PB 10-12 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 17 LOT SIZE 100 X 115 OR 18972-2430 0200 3

SIXTO ARCHITECT, INC.

1501 VENERA AVENUE, SUITE 320-A
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33146
(305) 569-2993
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE (F.B.C),

2. REFER TO CITY OF CORAL GABLES PROJECT MANUAL UNDER SEPARATE COVER FOR BIDDING, CONTRACTING
REQUIREMENTS, AND CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS,

3. PROCEDURES FOR APPROVAL OF SUBSTITUTIONS OR "OR EQUAL" TO PRODUCTS SPECIFIED. REQUESTS FOR
SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL NOT BE SUBMITTED AS A SHOP DRAWING, REQUEST CONSIDERATIONS FOR SUBSTITUTIONS
AT ONE TIME PRIOR TO BID SUBMITTAL WITH A TRANSMITTAL FORM ENTITLED REQUEST FOR PRODUCT/ SYSTEM
SUBSTITUTION STATING THE FOLLOWING :

A. THE REASONS AND ADVANTAGES FOR DEVIATING FROM THE SPECIFIED SYSTEM.

B. COST INFORMATION, INCLUDING A PROPOSAL OF THE NET CHANGE, IF ANY IN THE CONTRACT SUM.

C. COMPLETE PRODUCT DOCUMENTATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: PRODUCT DATA, SAMPLES, A
DETAILED COMPARISON OF SIGNIFICANT QUALITIES OF THE PROPOSED SUBSTITUTION WITH THOSE OF THE
PRODUCT SPECIFIED,

4. ALL WORK SHALL BE GUARANTEED ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL COMPLETION UNLESS OTHERWISE
REQUIRED BY REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

5. SITE INVESTIGATION: THE G.C. AND ALL HIS SUBCONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED, BEFORE SUBMITTING THEIR BID
FOR THIS WORK, TO VISIT THE SITE OF THE PROPOSED WORK AND FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE NATURE
AND EXTENT OF THE WORK AND ANY CONDITIONS THAT MAY IN ANY MANNER AFFECT THE WORK TO BE DONE

" INCLUDING EQUIPMENT NECESSARY, MATERIALS, AND LABOR REQUIRED THEREOF. ALL ITEMS THAT CAN BE

IDENTIFIED AS CREATING POTENTIAL CONFLICT AND WHICH WILL CAUSE AN ADDITIONAL EXPENSE SHALL BE
FACTORED INTO THE G.C.'S BID. THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES WILL NOT PAY ADDITIONAL COSTS AFTER AWARD OF
BID FOR CONDITIONS THAT COULD HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED DURING THE BID PROCESS, IT IS THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADVISE ALL HIS SUB-CONTRACTORS OF SAME.

8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE THE WORK IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO OBTAIN FINAL CERTIFICATE
OF OCCUPANCY FROM THE PERMITTING AGENCY AND TO DELIVER THE WORK TO THE OWNER IN A COMPLETE AND
SATISFACTORY MANNER MEETING THE INDUSTRY STANDARD OF CARE FOR COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION, ALL
LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIALS SHALL BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

7. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS. ADDITIONAL COSTS ARISING DURING
CCONSTRUCTION DUE TO CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY COORDINATE WORK SHALL BE BORNE BY THE G,C.

8. ALL LUMBER IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY OR CONCRETE SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER.

9. G.C. SHALL VERIFY FIELD DIMENSIONS TO ENSURE PROPER FIT OF MATERIALS PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE AND
INSTALLATION OF MATERIALS TO BE USED IN THE WORK.

10. ALL DISCREPANCIES FOUND IN FIELD TO BE CONTRARY OR INCONSISTENT WITH PLANS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT.

SHOP DRAWINGS

1. G.C. SHALL SUBMIT AS A MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING ARCHITECTURALLY RELATED SHOP DRAWINGS FOR
ARCHITECT REVIEW AND APPROVAL:

PLAY STRUCTURE AND PLAYGROUND SCULPTURES; ALUMINUM FENCE AND GATES; ROOT BARRIER MATERIAL;
RESILIENT FLOOR SURFACE MATERIAL, PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO ARCHITECT/ENGINEER, THE G.C. SHALL REVIEW.
AND STAMP SHOP DRAWINGS WITH CONTRACTOR'S APPROVAL STAMP STATING SHOP DRAWINGS COMPLY WITH

MATERIAL SYMBOLS DRAWING SYMBOLS

SECROM/DETAL

SWILAR ~w—e—m SECTON / DETAL WOTE

p—m———

= OETAL MMEER

SHEET MABER
OETAIL NUMBER

WEST ELEVATION

12. PLAY STRUCTURE SHALL BE BURKE CAMPUS LB-991 AS MANUFACTURED BY BCI BURKE COMPANY LLC.
(800-356-2070) OR APPROVED EQUAL. PLAY STRUCTURE SHALL HAVE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PRODUCT APPROVAL,
WHICH SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR ARCHITECT REVIEW WITH SHOP DRAWINGS,

13. PLAYGROUNDS SCULPTURES SHALL BE HARRY THE HIPPO AND TRICERATOPS AS MANUFACTURED BY LITTLE
TIKES COMMERCIAL INC. (800) 325-8828 OR APPROVED EQUAL. PLAY SCULPTURES SHALL HAVE MIAMLDADE COUNTY
PRODUCT APPROVAL, WHICH SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR ARCHITECT REVIEW WITH SHOP DRAWINGS.

14. ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT ISSUE OF THE HANDBOOK FOR PUBLIC
PLAYGROUNDS SAFETY PLUBLISHED BY THE CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION (CPSC) AND ASTM
F1487-01. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CORRECTING ANY PRODUCT VIOLATIONS OF THE CPSC
GUIDELINES AND ASTM F1487-01, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER, SHOULD THEY BE FOUND AFTER
INSTALLATION.

15, ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL CONFORM TO ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES (ADAAG) SECTION 15.6 PLAY AREAS,

16. THE CONTRACTOR INSTALLING THE EQUIPMENT AND STRUCTURES MUST BE EXPERIENCED IN THE
INSTALLATION OF PLAY EQUIPMENT WITH THE PERSONNEL, FACILITIES, AND EQUIPMENT ADEQUATE FOR THE
WORK SPECIFIED AND SHALL PRODUCE WRITTEN PROOF OF SUCH AT TIME OF BID SUBMITTAL FOR
OWNER/ARCHITECT REVIEW.

SYNTHETIC SAFETY SURFACING
17. SYNTHETIC SAFETY SURFACING SHALL BE PLAYGROUND GRASS AS MANUFACTURED BY FOREVER LAWN (505)
2170177 www.playgroundgrass.com OR APPROVED EQUAL. PRODUCT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCESIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES; PLAY AREAS,
NOVEMBER 2000, SUBMIT SAMPLES OF AVAILABLE COLORS FOR ARCHITECT/OWNER REVIEW PRIOR TO
PURCHASING PRODUCT.

18. THE SYNTHETIC SAFETY SURFACING PRODUCT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE CURRENT 'CONSUMER SAFETY
CCOMMISSION 200-g GUIDELINE AND ASTM F1282-04. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF THE
MANUFACTURER'S INDEPENDENT TEST RESULTS SHOWING CONFORMANCE, REPORTS MUST BE FOR THE EXACT
THICKNESS TO BE INSTALLED, WHICH THICKNESS SHALL ACCOMMODATE A MINIMUM CRITICAL FALL HEIGHT OF
SEVEN FEET.

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL STRICTLY ADHERE TO THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING PRODUCT
HANDLING, SUB-GRADE PREPARATION, SURFACING SYSTEM APPLICATION AND ALL OTHER ASPECTS OF THE
SURFACING INSTALLATION,

20. THE CONTRACTOR INSTALLING THE SAFETY SURFACE MUST BE EXPERIENCED IN INSTALLATION OF SAFETY
SURFACING WITH PERSONNEL, FACILITIES, AND EQUIPMENT ADEQUATE FOR THE WORK SPECIFIED. CONTRACTOR
MUST SUBMIT EVIDENCE OF RECENT SAFETY SURFACE INSTALLATION TO ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO
PRODUCT INSTALLATION.

BENCHES AND TRASH RECEPTACLES
21. BENCHES AND TRASH RECEPTACLES NOTED ON DRAWINGS ARE N.1.C. AND SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED
BY THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES.

LANDSCAPING

22. ALL EXISTING PLANTER AREAS AND LANDSCAPE MATERIAL IN PLACE SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE NO DAMAGE IS MADE TO EXISTING PLANT AND TREE MATERIAL. PLANTER EDGES
SHALL BE CUT BACK OR EXTENDED AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE LOCATION OF NEW WALKWAY PATH SHOWN
ON DRAWINGS. NEW MULCH AND SOD AREAS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO REPLACE AND REPLENISH AREAS DAMAGED
BY CONSTRUCITON ACTIVITY,

CONCRETE WALKWAY PATH .

23. CONCRETE WALKWAY PATH SHALL BE CORAL GABLES PINK AND SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF CORAL GABLES
SIDEWALK REQUIREMENTS. OOS.W)O_.ON SHALL FILL, COMPACT, AND PREPARE UNDERSLAB AS REQUIRED TO
ACHIEVE MIN, 85% COMPACTION RATE, CONTROL JOINTS, CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES, ISOLATION JOINTS AND
ALL OTHER CRITERIA SHALL FOLLOW CITY OF CORAL GABLES STANDARDS,

24. CALL 800-432-4770 BEFORE DIGGING TO mmDme.q LOCATION OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES,
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ROTARY CENTENNIAL PARK

RENOVATION
512 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida

FOLIOS: 03-4105-050-1800, 03-4105-050-1790)

SIXTO ARCHITECT INC.
ARCHITECTURE PLANMNG INTERIORS
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING
A 0003531
1501 Vanora Av, Sula 3204
‘Coral Gables, Flods.
ok (305) 69:2993 Fax: (305) 055694701
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GEOMETRY PLAN

SCALE: 1/16" = 10"

ROTARY CENTENNIAL PARK

RENOVATION
512 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida
FOLIOS: 03-4105-050-1800, 03-4105-050-1790}

SIXTO ARCHITECT INC.

1501 Venora Avs. Suo 3204
Coral Gables, Florida
Tek (05) 5602999 Fax: (305 3065899701
e skloarch.com

G ._MONTILLA

R s
BURKE CAMPUS LB-991

5 EVENTS, 2 SLIDES - (SEE NOTE 15)
(ONLY OWNER / ARCHITECT

APPROVED EQUAL WILL BE CONSIDERED)

NOTES

1. SYNTHETIC SAFETY SURFACING SYSTEM TO MEET A CRITICAL HEIGHT VALUE OF 7 FEET OVER 4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6°%6" 1.41.4"
WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT OVER WELL COMPACTED FILL TO COMPLY WITH F.8.C. 2004 EDITION. CONCRETE SLAB
SURFACE SHALL NOT BE GREATER THAN 1:48, REFER TO SHEET A-1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS,

2. NEW STAMPED CONCRETE WALKWAY. REFER TO GENERAL NOTES ON SH, A-1.1. CONCRETE WALK SHALL NOT EXCEED A
CCROSS SLOPE OF 2% OR RISE MORE THAN £48,

3.NOT USED.

4. EXISTING PLANTER AND L TC

5. REMOVE EXISTING SHRUBS IN AREA OF NEW GATES,

A T e e o,
OF NEW WALKWAY EDGE PRIOR TO STAKE-CUT.

7. H.C. TRANSFER SPACE (UNOBSTRUCTED AREA=4830") TO BE LEVEL.

8.6 FT. BENCH ON CONCRETE SLAB 8Y CITY OF CORAL GABLES.

9.4 FT. DEEP ROOT BARRIER BY DEEP ROOT CORP. SEE DETAILS 11 AND 12 ON SHEET A-2.1,

10.6" DRIVEWAY ON 4*CO! CRI IMEROCK BASE OVER WELL COMPACTED FILL.
11, NOT USED

12. TRASH RECEPTACLE BY CITY OF CORAL GABLES.

13, PLAY SCULPTURE BY LITTLE TIKES TRICERATOPS, USE ZONE OF 17'x 16,

14. PLAY SCULPTURE BY LITTLE TIKES HARRY THE HIPPO, USE ZONE OF 17'x 18",

15, PLAY. BY BURKE LITTLE 18-991, USE ZONE OF 23'x 30'. COLOR: GREEN,

OCTOBER 22, 2007 100 % CD
REVISIONS

ORAMNG NO. REFERENCE:

NOTE(S):

PROFESSONAL OF RECORD:  RIFAEL SO, ALA,
DSCPUE: ROTECRRE
RECISTRATION HO: R 11543

SHEET TITLE:

SITE PLAN

16. COORDINATE WIDTH OF CONCRETE WALK WITH WIDTH OF GATES. SEE DETAIL #7/A-2.1.

ORAWNG NO:

A-1.2
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UB, 36~2/UB 48~2 Specifications
36" / 48" DeepRoot Tree Root Barrier

35 e o (2 .
FEATTRT  me i
T o PN

™ besic properties of e Malariel shol be:
G W Toram
oo e |

A i L Mg bt Wiy St U0 32 o 48 681

ABOVE GRADE

W\
1= L

1=

=i
T
-

AS PER SPECS.

ROOT BARRIER PANELS BY

{)ROOT BARRIER DETAIL

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 10"

Py scusTuRe
INSTALL AND ANCHOR PLAY SCULPTURE
WITH MARUPACTURERS RECOMMENOATIONS
SUBT FLONIOA REGISTERED ENGINEERS
4P CRAWINGS FOR ARCATECTS REVIEW
NS

4 CONCRETE $LAB WITH 636" W1
WELOED WIRE MESH REINFORCEWENT

SywTHe?
RUBBER MULCH OVER 4" CRUSHED LIMEROCK

'POST AND FOOTING OF PLAYGROUND
EQUIPMENT. SUBMIT FLORIDA REGISTERED
ENGINEER'S SIGNED AND SEALED SHOP.
DRAWINGS FOR ARCHITECTS REVIEW.

4 STAVPED.
CONCRETE WALK

(9) CONCRETE SLAB UNDER PLAY SCULPTURE AND PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE

SCALE: 1"=1-0"

ROTARY CENTENNIAL PARK
RENQVATION
§12 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida
FOLIOS: 034105-050-1800, 03-4105-050-170

SIXTO ARCHITECT INC.
ARCHITECTURE PLANNING INTERIORS
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING
A oasst
1501 Veners Ave Sule 204
ConlGabes, ks
Tok (305) 5652099 Fa: (305) 065604701
wwn skloarch.com
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NOT TO SCALE
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SCALE: 1/2"= 1"

EXISTING STUCCO WALL
AND PILASTER TO REMAIN

'SUBMIT SIGNED AND SEALED FLORIDA

REGISTERED ENGINEER SHOP b
DRAWINGS FOR ARCHITECT'S APPROVAL e

4 x4° SQ. ALUMINUM POST
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1
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(7) FENCE GATES ELEVATION DETAIL

SCALE: 112" = 1-0"

‘SUBMIT SIGNED AND SEALED FLORIDA
REGISTERED ENGINEER SHOP

ORAWINGS FOR ARCHITECT'S APPROVAL
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ALUM. FENCE POST
SLOPE AWAY FROM POST

12" x 12° Wi (4)
#6 VERTICAL BARS
AND #3 TIE @ 12" O.C. COAT POST W/ SIKADUR 32

HI-MOD EPOXY AND ALLOW

MATERIAL TO SET PRIOR TO
EMBEDDING POST WITH
CONCRETE

CAP PLATE AT END
‘OF ALUMINUM POST,
{(WELD ALL AROUND)

EENCE POST NOTES

1. HOOKED DOWELS, SAME SIZE AND NUMBER AS VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT,
SHALL BE EMBEDDED TO BOTTOM OF FOOTING BELOW AND SHALL LAP MIN.
30 BARS DIAMETERS WITH VERICAL REINFORCEMENT FENCE FOOTERS,

2. HOOK ALL VERTICAL FENCE POST FOOTERS AT TOP,

(9 FENCE POST FOOTING DETAIL

SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

0 MATCH COLOR OF PL

———— ALUMINUM CAP = ALUMINUM CAP
o o ——
T2zg ooz s B
ooz ooz -
27 e 4 4 4"
e ALUMINUM ALUMINUM
FENCE POST FENCE POST
5 5

-1 = /— GRADE

l..T| p
(3)FENCE POST DETAILS

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 10"

@29 USED

2" x 7 SQ. ALUMINUM POST
THESE ORAWNCS N WHOLE OR N PART ARE TO BE WADE WIHOUT
I P EXPRESS WRITTEM PERMSSIN OF ST ARCHTELT, WC.
4 PROECT NO:
i i ol SR DATE PHASE.
1l 41 OCTOBER 22, 2007 100 % CD
I REVSONS.
Hills ~oos
T s\ so momumpicxers
TYPICAL
TYPICAL "
(5) ALUMINUM PICKET FENCE DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 10"
DRAWNG NO. REFERENCE:
RUBBER MULCH INSTALLED TO MEET A
CRITICAL FALL HEIGHT OF MIN, 7 FEET _Gﬂww

GEOTEX FABRIC
" OF 8" RUBBER MULCH

4" COMPACTED CRUSHED LIMEROCK BASE.
“TREX" NAILER BOARD 1* BELOW SURFACE

8"x 8° THICKENED CONC, FOOTING
WITH (1) 85 REINFORCEMENT BAR CONTINUOUS

NEW 4* THICK CONCRETE q
"X 6" W14 x W1,4° WELDED WIRE MESH N
J

PROFESSINAL OF RECORD:  RAFAEL SXTD, ALA
OSOPUE: MOITEETRE
REGISTRATIN KO RIS

WELL COMPACTED SOIL.

(DRESILIENT SURFACING / SIDEWALK
DETAIL

SCALE: 3" = 10"

SHEET TLE:

DETAILS

DRAMNG NO:

A-2.1




GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES:

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THS NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE ANO OTHER
APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SATISFACTORILY REPAR/REPLACE EQUIPMENT OR PART OF
STRUCTURE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK. SURFACES AND FINISHED AREAS
SHALL BE RESTORED 70 'MATCH ADVACENT AREAS.

APPROVAL SHALL BE OBTANED FROM THE ARCHITECT PRIOR 70 CUTTING OR DRILLING
ANY STRUCTURAL SUPPORT MEMBER.

ALL DEVICE BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED FLUSH AND CONDUITS RUN CONCEALED IN
AL AREAS EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN/ NOTED OTHERWISE.

INSTALL POWER AND CONTROL WIRING & REQUIRED CONTROL CONPONENTS FOR AR
CONDITIONING SYSTEMS AS SHOWN/ NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS AND PER OTHER
APPUICABLE ORAWINGS/ INSTRUCTIONS. SEE AR CONDITIONING ORAWINGS,

MININUM WIRE SIZE SHALL BE #8 THHN/THWN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.
CONDUCTORS #6 AND LARGER SHALL BE THMW.

ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER.

AL CONOUCTORS SHALL BE AUl CONDUT (METALIC TYPE). If PYC SCHEDULE 80
IS USED FOR UNDERGROUND FEEDERS ONLY, AN EQUIPNENT GROUND CONDUCTOR

SZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NEC 280-122 NUST BE INSTALLED AND CONDUIT
SIZE INCREASED AS REQUIRED.

AL MATERILS SHALL BE U.L. APPROVED,
AL BRANCH CIRCUTTS SHALL BE.PROPERLY PHASE BALANCED,

CONTRACTOR SHALL SEAL ALL FIRE RATED PENETRATIONS WITH A FIRE SEALANT EQUAL
TO THE RATINGS OF THE PENETRATION.

ALL EMPTY CONOUTS TO BE PROVIOED WITH NYLON PULL STRINGS.
FUSES SMALL BE DUAL ELENENT, TINE DELAY TYPE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL LUMINARIES SHALL BE PROPERLY SUPPURTED i ACCORDANCE WITH THE CEIING
SYSTEM MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS AND LOCAL CODE REQUIRENENTS.

z_uﬂuﬁu_gao.‘_.sim;aze;xgg!saRnc:m_.)s?n
INSTALLATION .
THESE DRAWING ARE A OUIDE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL SERVICE. THE
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIOE A FUNCTIONING SYSTEN.

ML CABLES SHALL BE RUN WITHOUT SPLICES. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

AL PULL AND JUCTION BOXES SMALL BE ACCESSIBLE AT ALL TIMES.
DUCT PONT AND METHODS OF CONNECTIONS T0 EQUIPNENTS SHALL BE OETERMINED

ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN A NEAT AND WORKMANUKE MANNER.

SRBELE AZBTRLE A REBNEL SR, v omen

2k SONDUTS ARE 7O BE CONCEALED INLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR APPROVED BY

~s=2D@®

NEW POLE LIGHTING FIXTURE.
NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE POINT.
OAMP LOCATION ENCLOSURE.
WEATHERPROOF ENCLOSURE,
INDICATES EXISTING TO REMAIN.

TYPE: LOAD CENTER
VOLTAGE: 120/208, 3PH., 4W
MAINS: 100A MAB.

'ENCLOSURE: SURFACE,

NEMA 3R

[

NAN:  60A C.8 NS N
AC RATINGS: 22K (SEE_ NOTE 1) BRANA RN NS

Sl RN RN N
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PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
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RENQVATION
512 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida
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SIXTO ARCHITECT INC.
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CONSTRUCTION CONSULTING
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1501 Veners Ave Sl 3204
‘Coral Gables, Floida
Tet (305) 562093 P (305) X5-569701
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